
Land Leadership Group 
E-Minutes 
03/07/22 

 
From: McKenna, Janette M <mckennaj@oakgov.com>  
Sent: Monday, March 7, 2022 12:33 PM 
To: Simpson, Jemarice D <simpsonj@oakgov.com>; Randall, Danielle N <randalld@oakgov.com> 
Cc: Goisdzinski, Kary V <goisdzinskik@oakgov.com>; Proksch, Susan <prokschs@oakgov.com> 
Subject: FW: Land Leadership eVote 
 
Please deploy e-minutes.  Thanks!   
 
From: DeFoe, Jody Weissler <defoej@oakgov.com>  
Sent: Monday, March 7, 2022 11:47 AM 
To: Stover, Michelle L <stoverm@oakgov.com>; Castonia, Phil <castoniap@oakgov.com>; Shepherd, 
Tammi M <shepherdt@oakgov.com>; Stoddard, Sara Danyel <stoddards@oakgov.com>; Jacob, Tiffany 
Renee <jacobt@oakgov.com>; Brewer, Lisa A <brewerl@oakgov.com>; Basch, Nancy 
<baschn@oakgov.com>; Prince, Tim <princet@oakgov.com>; Miller, Frederick J. <millerf@oakgov.com>; 
Joss, Edward P <josse@oakgov.com>; Warner, Jason <warnerj@oakgov.com>; Rottach, Robert 
<rottachr@oakgov.com>; Hunt, Stephanie <huntsa@oakgov.com>; Dodd, Laura <doddl@oakgov.com> 
Cc: McKenna, Janette M <mckennaj@oakgov.com>; Kaiser, Scott Michael <kaisers@oakgov.com> 
Subject: RE: Land Leadership eVote 
 
Thank you all! 
 
We have received votes from all voting member of Land Leadership and the request to move 
unallocated hours is approved. 
 
Thanks! 
 
Jody Weissler DeFoe 
Chief Deputy Treasurer 
Oakland County Treasurer Robert Wittenberg 
O: 248.858.0625 
 
From: Stover, Michelle L <stoverm@oakgov.com>  
Sent: Monday, March 7, 2022 10:04 AM 
To: DeFoe, Jody Weissler <defoej@oakgov.com>; Castonia, Phil <castoniap@oakgov.com>; Shepherd, 
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
 
Yes & Yes. 
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Michelle Stover 
Airport Administration 
248-666-5980 ~ direct 

 
From: DeFoe, Jody Weissler <defoej@oakgov.com>  
Sent: Monday, March 7, 2022 9:40 AM 
To: Castonia, Phil <castoniap@oakgov.com>; Stover, Michelle L <stoverm@oakgov.com>; Shepherd, 
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
Subject: Land Leadership eVote 
 
Good morning Land Leadership Reps, 
 
We have a request from the Health Department below for an eVote.  Just a reminder that an eVote 
requires every department to respond in order to have a quorum for this action.  Please reply to me by 
tomorrow (3/8/2022) with your vote on Q1 & Q2. 
 
The Health Division is requesting an eVote approval for the transition of 149 Unallocated hours to the 
EH Enterprise Imp - Accela Implementation project. The additional hours will be used to complete 
extended testing for the final phase of the implementation and the delayed go live.  
 
Q1: YES or NO 
Does the Land Leadership Group authorize an electronic vote on this request? 
  
 Q2: YES or NO 
Do you approve the allocation of 149 Unallocated hours to the EH Enterprise Imp - Accela Implementation 
project? 
 
Thanks! 
Jody Weissler DeFoe 
Chief Deputy Treasurer 
Oakland County Treasurer Robert Wittenberg 
1200 N. Telegraph Rd 
Pontiac, MI 48341 
O: 248.858.0625 
F: 248.858.1810 
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